

## Ground beef products are recalled

January 14 2008

The U.S. Food Safety and Inspection Service announced the recall of 188,000 pounds of ground beef products due to possible contamination.

The FSIS said the Rochester Meat Co. of Rochester, Minn., initiated the voluntary recall after it was determined the ground beef might be contaminated with an E. coli bacterium. The problem was discovered after five illnesses were reported in Wisconsin and one in California.

The ground beef products were distributed nationwide to restaurants and food service institutions and weren't available for purchase in retail establishments.

Consumers with questions can contact the company at 507-529-4759.

Copyright 2008 by United Press International

Citation: Ground beef products are recalled (2008, January 14) retrieved 24 April 2024 from <a href="https://medicalxpress.com/news/2008-01-ground-beef-products-recalled.html">https://medicalxpress.com/news/2008-01-ground-beef-products-recalled.html</a>

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.